

FES KMsv2

From: "Schuurman, Tim (MOF)" <tim.schuurman@ontario.ca>
To: "Lewis, Brian (MOF)" <brian.lewis@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Esmail, Selena (MOF)" <selena.esmail@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 25 Oct 2016 13:44:03 -0400
Attachments: FES KMsv2.docx (30.56 kB)

Brian, Cindy

Not sure if you guys have a few minutes to review this, but our MO has provided some high level “key messages” that could applied to the option currently under consideration (revised Option 3). These are not necessarily lines we would build into the yellows, but language they think the Minister would use to explain the fiscal plan.

Can you guys have a quick look? We’ve tried to clean it up abit, but want to make sure it captures the right pieces before sending it back to them.

Think they are looking to see something soon. Let us know what you think.

Tim